

The following proposals, received on DAP between June 1-15, 2015, have been approved. For more information on the DAP process, [see the Academic Handbook here](#).

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

MODERN LANGUAGES AND LITERATURES

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following course be introduced.

Persian 2200 - Intermediate Persian

Combining grammar and communication, students will discuss, read and write about a variety of topics of interest. They will also explore the richness of Persian culture. Audiovisual materials including film and music will be used with short texts and stories.

4 hours, 1.0 course.

SCHOOL FOR ADVANCED STUDIES IN THE ARTS AND HUMANITIES

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following module be revised.

MAJOR IN ARTS AND HUMANITIES

...

Module

...

1.0 non- Arts and Humanities course may, with permission of the Director of the School for Advanced Studies in the Arts and Humanities, be substituted for 1.0 of the 6.0 courses listed above.

...

RICHARD IVEY SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

Effective **January 1, 2015**, the following course be introduced.

Business Administration 4587Q/R/S/T – Modeling and Analytics

Modeling and Analytics will be of interest to all students who want to enhance their analytics skills. The focus is on building and interpreting models. This course builds on concepts covered in the core Decision Making with Analytics (DMA) class.

2.0 hours, 0.25 course

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING

ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following module be revised.

A. SOFTWARE ENGINEERING AND BUSINESS OPTION (OPTION B)

...

Second Year Program

Applied Mathematics 2270A/B, Applied Mathematics 2276B , Computer Science 1037A/B, ECE 2277A/B, ECE 2238A/B, SE 2203A/B, SE 2205A/B, SE 2250A/B, Mathematics 2151A/B, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, 0.5 Science course* **One 0.5 non-technical elective from the approved list**, Business Administration 2257.

*The 0.5 Science course must be chosen from a course in the Faculty of Science at the 1020-level or higher from the approved list on the engineering website or the approval of the Department Counsellor.

...

MECHANICAL AND MATERIALS

Effective **September 1, 2015**, MME 4401Y - Mechanical and Materials Engineering Thesis be withdrawn from course offerings

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following course be introduced.

Mechanical and Materials Engineering 4410 - Mechanical and Materials Engineering Thesis

The objective of the course is to provide students with an opportunity to investigate an engineering problem independently under the supervision of a faculty member. The student will be required to prepare an engineering thesis and deliver a public lecture. This course is directed at students considering future graduate studies.

Antirequisite(s): The former MME 4401Y.

Prerequisite(s): Completion of the third year of the Mechanical Engineering program with a minimum 80% average.

6 laboratory hours, 1.0 course.

FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

SCHOOL OF HEALTH STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following Health Sciences courses be withdrawn.

Health Sciences 4030A/B - Advanced Occupational Health and Safety

Health Sciences 4730F/G - Disease Disability and Function in Advanced Old Age

Health Sciences 4800F/G - Methods in Evidence Based Practice

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following Health Sciences courses be revised.

Health Sciences 2045A/B - Emerging Trends in Health Care

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): **Minimum of 60% in each of** Health Sciences 1001A/B and 1002A/B.
3 hours, 0.5 course.

Health Sciences 2090A/B - Special Topics in Health Sciences

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): **Minimum of 60% in each of Health Sciences 1001A/B and 1002A/B.** Enrolment in the second year of the Bachelor of Health Sciences Program or permission of the Department.
3 lecture hours, 0.5 course

Health Sciences 2091A/B - Special Topics in Health Sciences

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): **Minimum of 60% in each of Health Sciences 1001A/B and 1002A/B.** ~~Enrolment in the second year of the Bachelor of Health Sciences Program or permission of the Department.~~

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course

Health Sciences 2200A/B - Health Occupations

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): **Minimum of 60% in each of** Health Sciences 1001A/B and 1002A/B. ~~or the former Health Sciences 1000.~~

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Health Sciences 2250A/B - Health Promotion

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Health Sciences 3200A/B.~~

Prerequisite(s): **Minimum of 60% in each of** Health Sciences 1001A/B and 1002A/B. ~~or the former Health Sciences 1000.~~

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Health Sciences 2450A/B - Models of Health & Health Care Delivery

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): **Minimum of 60% in each of Health Sciences 1001A/B and 1002A/B.** ~~The former Health Sciences 1000.~~

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course

Health Sciences 2610F/G - Introduction to Ethics and Health

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Kinesiology 2293F/G, Philosophy 2071E, 2715F/G.~~

Prerequisite(s): **Minimum of 60% in each of** Health Sciences 1001A/B and 1002A/B. ~~or the former Health Sciences 1000.~~

2 lecture hours, 2 tutorial hour, 0.5 course

Health Sciences 2700A/B - Health Issues in Childhood and Adolescence

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Health Sciences 3700A/B; Psychology 2040A/B, 2410A/B, 2044, 2480E, the former 140 (King's); Kinesiology 3347A/B.~~

Prerequisite(s): **Minimum of 60% in each of** Health Sciences 1001A/B and 1002A/B. ~~or the former Health Sciences 1000.~~

2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial, 0.5 course.

Health Sciences 2711A/B - Health Issues in Aging

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Health Sciences 3711A/B.~~

Prerequisite(s): **Minimum of 60% in each of** Health Sciences 1001A/B and 1002A/B. ~~or the former Health Sciences 1000.~~

2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial, 0.5 course.

Health Sciences 2801A/B - Research Methods in Health Sciences

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): ~~Kinesiology 2032A/B, Psychology 2800E or 2820E or 2840F/G, or Sociology~~

2206A/B, or Social Work 2205.

Prerequisite(s): **Minimum of 60% in each of** Health Sciences 1001A/B and 1002A/B. ~~or the former Health Sciences 1000.~~

2 lecture hours, 1 laboratory hour, 0.5 course.

Health Sciences 3071A/B - Determinants of Health and Disease

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 2246A/B.

Prerequisite(s): **Registration in the third or fourth year in the School of Health Studies.** ~~Health Sciences 1001A/B and 1002A/B.~~

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Health Sciences 3101A/B - Healthcare Law

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): Registration in the JD program in the Faculty of Law; Health Sciences 4090A/B, section 002, if taken in 2011-12; **Law 3101A/B**

Prerequisite(s): **Registration in the third or fourth year in the Faculty of Health Sciences.**

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course. Cross-listed with Law 3101A/B.

Health Sciences 3290A/B - Special Topics in Health Promotion

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): **Registration in the third or fourth year in the School of Health Studies.** ~~Permission of the Faculty of Health Sciences.~~

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Health Sciences 3400A/B - Health Policy

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Health Sciences 2400A/B.~~

Prerequisite(s): **Registration in the third or fourth year in the School of Health Studies.** ~~Health Sciences 1001A/B and Health Sciences 1002A/B; or the former Health Sciences 1000.~~

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Health Sciences 4320A/B - Human Embryology, Development and Disease

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): Health Sciences 3300A/B **or Kinesiology 3222A/B.**

3 hours, 0.5 course.

*Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following Rehabilitation Sciences courses be revised.*

Rehabilitation Sciences 3060A/B - Health Conditions and Disease

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): ~~The former Biology 1222 or 1223 or Physiology 1021 or equivalent; Health Sciences 2300A/B or Kinesiology 2222A/B or Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221.; Registration in the Honors Specialization, Major or Minor modules in Rehabilitation Sciences.~~

Pre- or Corequisite(s): **Registration in a Rehabilitation Sciences module or enrolment in the third or fourth year of the School of Health Studies or School of Kinesiology.**

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Rehabilitation Sciences 3061A/B - Foundations in Rehabilitation Science

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Registration in the Honors Specialization, Major or Minor modules in~~

~~Rehabilitation Sciences.~~ Registration in a Rehabilitation Sciences module or enrolment in the third or fourth year of the School of Health Studies or School of Kinesiology.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Rehabilitation Sciences 3062A/B - Functional Neuroscience for Special Populations

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): ~~The former Biology 1222 or 1223 or Physiology 1021 or equivalent; Health Sciences 2300A/B or Kinesiology 2222A/B or Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221. ; Registration in the Honors Specialization, Major or Minor modules in Rehabilitation Sciences.~~ Registration in a Rehabilitation Sciences module or enrolment in the third or fourth year of the School of Health Studies or School of Kinesiology.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Rehabilitation Sciences 3090A/B - Special Topics in Rehabilitation Sciences

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in a Rehabilitation Sciences module or enrolment in the third or fourth year of the School of Health Studies or School of Kinesiology.

0.5 course.

Rehabilitation Sciences 3125A/B - Enabling Health & Well-Being Through Occupation

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 3091A section 001 if taken in 2011-12 or 2012-13.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in a Rehabilitation Sciences module or enrolment in the School of Health Studies, third or fourth year of the School of Health Studies or School of Kinesiology.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course

Rehabilitation Sciences 3360A/B - Musculoskeletal Disorders in Rehabilitation

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 3091A if taken in 2008-2009 or 3091B section 001 if taken in 2011.

Prerequisite(s): Health Sciences 2300A/B or 2330A/B or Kinesiology 2222A/B or Anatomy & Cell Biology 2221.

Pre- or Corequisite(s): Registration in a Rehabilitation Sciences module or enrolment in the School of Health Studies, in the third or fourth year of the School of Health Studies or School of Kinesiology.

3 lecture/seminar hours, 0.5 course.

Rehabilitation Sciences 3760A/B - Rehabilitation for Childhood Disorders

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 3090B section 002 if taken in 2011.

Prerequisite(s): Health Sciences 2700A/B or Kinesiology 3347A/B.

Pre- or Corequisite(s): Registration in a Rehabilitation Sciences module or enrolment in the School of Health Studies, third or fourth year of the School of Health Studies or School of Kinesiology.

3 lecture/seminar hours, 0.5 course.

Rehabilitation Sciences 4090A/B - Special Topics in Rehabilitation Sciences

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in a Rehabilitation Sciences module or enrolment in the third or fourth year of the School of Health Studies or School of Kinesiology.

0.5 course.

Rehabilitation Sciences 4605A/B - Rehabilitation Psychology

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 4091A section 001 if taken in 2011-12 or 2012-13.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in a Rehabilitation Sciences module or enrolment in the ~~School of Health Studies~~. **third or fourth year of the School of Health Studies or School of Kinesiology.**

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course

SCHOOL OF KINESIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN KINESIOLOGY - BSc**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first year requirements with no course grade less than 60% on a full course load. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 5.0 course load and 70% in 4.0 principal courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%, including: Kinesiology 1080A/B and **Kinesiology 1070A/B or 1088A/B**; Physiology 1021; and 2.0 courses from the subject areas of Biology, Chemistry, Physics, Mathematics, Computer Science as follows: Biology 1001A or 1201A and Biology 1002B or 1202B; Chemistry 1301A/B and 1302A/B; Calculus 1000A/B, 1301A/B, 1500A/B, 1501A/B, Applied Mathematics 1201A/B, Mathematics 1120A/B, 1225A/B, 1228A/B, 1229A/B, 1600A/B, Statistical Sciences 1024A/B; Physics 1028A/B or 1301A/B or 1501A/B and 1029A/B or 1302A/B or 1502A/B, Computer Science 1025A/B or 1026A/B and 1027A/B.

...

Module

...

0.5 course from: Kinesiology **3341A/B**, 3343A/B, 3353A/B.

1.5 courses: Kinesiology 3330A/B, 3337A/B, 2032A/B ~~or the former 332a/b~~.

1.0 course from: Kinesiology 3343A/B, 3353A/B, 4430F/G, 4432A/B, 4433A/B, 4443, **4450A/B, 4520A/B**.

...

Note: Students in this module must select three full or equivalent science options ~~offered by the Faculty of Science. These science options must be at the 2200 level or above and successfully completed prior to graduation~~ **from the 2100 level or above. Up to 2.0 of the 3.0 Science credits may be taken from the following list of Kinesiology courses (not previously selected). Kin 3339A/B, 3341A/B, 3343A/B, 3347A/B, 3353A/B, 3360A/B, 3480A/B, 4420A/B, 4430F/G, 4432A/B, 4433A/B, 4443, 4450A/B, 4520A/B.**

...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN KINESIOLOGY - BA**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first year requirements with no course grade less than 60% on a full course load. Students must have an average of at least 70% in the 5.0 course load and 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including Kinesiology 1080A/B and **Kinesiology 1070A/B or 1088A/B**, Physiology 1021 plus 1.0 additional course, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN KINESIOLOGY - SPORT MANAGEMENT**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements with no course grade less than 60% on a full course load.

Students must have an average of at least 70% in 5.0 course load and 70% in 3.0 principal courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%, including Kinesiology 1080A/B and **Kinesiology 1070A/B or** 1088A/B, Physiology 1021, and Business Administration 1220E.

...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN KINESIOLOGY - FITNESS AND EXERCISE PRESCRIPTION

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no course grade less than 60% on a full course load. Students must have an average of at least 75% in the 5.0 course load and 75% in 3.0 principal courses, including Kinesiology 1080A/B, **Kinesiology 1070A/B or** 1088A/B, Physiology 1021, plus 1.0 additional course.

...

MAJOR IN KINESIOLOGY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements with no course grade less than 60% on a full course load. Students must have an average of at least 70% in the 5.0 course load and 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including Kinesiology 1080A/B and **Kinesiology 1070A/B or** 1088A/B, Physiology 1021 plus 1.0 additional course, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

...

MAJOR IN REHABILITATION SCIENCES

Admission Requirements

Health Sciences 1001A/B and 1002A/B, or Kinesiology 1080A/B and **Kinesiology 1070A/B or** 1088A/B, with a mark of at least 70%; Biology 1001A or 1201A and Biology 1002B or 1202B, or the former Biology 1222 or 1223;

...

MINOR IN REHABILITATION SCIENCES

Admission Requirements

Health Sciences 1001A/B and 1002A/B, or Kinesiology 1080A/B and **Kinesiology 1070A/B or** 1088A/B, with a minimum grade of 70%;

...

COMBINED BA PROGRAM IN HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN KINESIOLOGY - SPORT MANAGEMENT AND IVEY SCHOOL OF BUSINESS (HBA)

...

Program

Year One

Kinesiology 1080A/B, ~~1088A/B~~

Kinesiology 1070A/B or 1088A/B.

Physiology 1021.

3.0 courses numbered 1000 - 1999 from the Faculties of Arts and Humanities, Science or other Faculty.

(Note: Business Administration 1220**E** is recommended).

...

COMBINED HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN KINESIOLOGY-BA AND JURIS DOCTOR (JD) PROGRAM

...

Admission Requirements

To be eligible for admission, a student must:

1. Complete first year in the School of Kinesiology with an overall average of at least 80% on a 5.0 course load with no grade lower than 60%. A minimum combined average of 80% must be obtained in Kinesiology 1080A/B and **Kinesiology 1070A/B or** 1088A/B;

...

Year One: School of Kinesiology

Registration in Year One must be in the School of Kinesiology.

Students enrol in Kinesiology 1080A/B, **Kinesiology 1070A/B or** 1088A/B, Physiology 1021 or equivalent plus three first-year designated courses selected from other Faculties/Programs.

...

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following courses be revised.

Kinesiology 2276F/G – Psychology of Exercise

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Kinesiology 488a/b.~~

Prerequisite(s): **Kinesiology 1070A/B or** Kinesiology 1088A/B.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course

Kinesiology 3341A/B - Biomechanical Analysis of Physical Activity

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): ~~Kinesiology 3343A/B, 3353A/B.~~

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 2241A/B.

2 lecture hours, 2 laboratory hours, 0.5 course.

Kinesiology 3343A/B – Biomechanical Analysis of Discrete Sport Skills

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): ~~Kinesiology 3341A/B~~ **Kinesiology 3353A/B.**

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 2241A/B; Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221 or Kinesiology 2222A/B.

Priority to BSc Honors Specialization Kinesiology students.

3 lecture hours, 2 laboratory hours, 0.5 course.

Kinesiology 3353A/B – Biomechanical Analysis of Human Locomotion

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): ~~Kinesiology 3341A/B~~ **Kinesiology 3343A/B.**

Prerequisite(s): Kinesiology 2241A/B; Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221 or Kinesiology 2222A/B.

Priority to BSc Honors Specialization Kinesiology students.

3 lecture hours, 2 laboratory hours, 0.5 course.

Kinesiology 3388A/B – The Psychology of Sport

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): **Kinesiology 1070A/B or** Kinesiology 1088A/B ~~or the former 288a/b~~

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2015**, Kinesiology 4440Y – *Selected Topics in the Biosciences* be withdrawn.

ECONOMICS

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN ECONOMICS

...

Module

...

2.5 additional courses **from:** ~~in~~ Economics at the 3000 level**, **Epidemiology 4615A/B.**

...

****Students who are not counting Economics 3310A/B towards their module** may substitute up to 1.0 course from the following list toward this requirement: Calculus 2502A/B, 2503A/B; any Mathematics course numbered 2100 or higher; Applied Mathematics 2402A, or the former Differential Equations 2402A, Applied Mathematics 2811B, 2813B, 3811A/B, 3813A/B, 3815A/B, 3911F/G, 4353B, 4613A/B, 4617A/B, 4815A/B, 4817A/B and Financial Modelling 3817A/B. ~~Students who choose to make such a substitution cannot count Economics 3310A/B towards this requirement.~~

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN ECONOMICS, POLITICS, AND PHILOSOPHY

...

Module

...

~~1.5 additional courses in any of Economics, Political Science, or Philosophy at the 2200 level or above, of which 1.0 course must be at the 3000 level. (Students are responsible for making sure they have the prerequisites for the courses they wish to take.)~~

1.0 course in any Economics, Political Science, or Philosophy at the 3000 level. (Students are responsible for making sure they have the prerequisites for the courses they wish to take.)

0.5 additional course from: Economics, Political Science, or Philosophy at the 2200 level or above, Epidemiology 4615A/B.

...

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL ECONOMICS

...

Module

...

~~2.0 additional courses in Economics at the 2200 or 3000 level, of which 1.0 course must have an F/G designation and 1.0 course must have international or global content**.~~

1.0 course in Economics at the 2200 or 3000 level with an F/G designation.

1.0 course in Economics with international or global content.**

...

1.5 additional courses **from: Economics** at the 2200 level or above ~~in Economics,~~ **Epidemiology 4615A/B,** **or a** non-English modern language, ~~or from~~ an approved list of courses with international/global content available on the Department of Economics website.

...

MAJOR IN ECONOMICS

...

Module

6.0 Courses:

3.0 courses: Economics 2220A/B, Economics 2221A/B, 2222A/B, 2223A/B, 2260A/B, 2261A/B.*

~~3.0 additional courses: in Economics at the 2200 or 3000 level, of which 0.5 course must be at the 3000 level.**~~

0.5 course: in Economics at the 3000 level.

2.5 additional courses from: Economics at the 2200 or 3000 level**, Epidemiology 4615A/B.

...

**Students who are not counting Economics 3310A/B towards their module may substitute count up to 1.0 0.5 course from the following list toward this requirement: Calculus 2502A/B, 2503A/B; any Mathematics course numbered 2100 or higher; Applied Mathematics 2402A, or the former Differential Equations 2402A, Applied Mathematics 2811B, 2813B, 3811A/B, 3813A/B, 3815A/B, 3911F/G, 4353B, 4613A/B, 4617A/B, 4815A/B, 4817A/B and Financial Modelling 3817A/B.

~~Students who choose to make such a substitution cannot count Economics 3310A/B towards this requirement.~~

...

MAJOR IN FINANCIAL ECONOMICS

...

Module

...

~~2.5 additional courses: in Economics at the 2200 or 3000 level, of which 0.5 course must be at the 3000 level.**~~

0.5 course: in Economics at the 3000 level.

2.0 additional courses from: Economics at the 2200 or 3000 level**, Epidemiology 4615A/B.

...

**Students who have not taken Economics 3310A/B may substitute count up to 1.0 0.5 course from the following list toward this requirement: Students who make such a substitution cannot count Economics 3310A/B towards this requirement. The list is: Calculus 2502A/B, 2503A/B; any Mathematics course numbered 2100 or higher; Applied Mathematics 2402A, or the former Differential Equations 2402A, Applied Mathematics 2811B, 2813B, 3811A/B, 3813A/B, 3815A/B, 3911F/G, 4353B, 4613A/B, 4617A/B, 4815A/B, 4817A/B and Financial Modelling 3817A/B.

...

PSYCHOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following courses be withdrawn on Main Campus.

Psychology 3721F/G - The Psychology of Persuasion

Psychology 3722F/G - Social Cognition and Motivation

BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

PHILOSOPHY

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following course be introduced.

Philosophy 1340F/G--Philosophy Through Film

This course introduces students to philosophical inquiry through film. Certain films can be interpreted as attempting to answer our deepest questions. We will view films in order to explore the nature of truth, knowledge, time, self, evil, and life's meaning.

3 hours; 0.5 course
(Brescia)

SOCIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following courses be introduced.

Sociology 0010A/B: Understanding Society: Social Life and Social Inequality

This course considers how social forces impact people's everyday lives. Topics include sociological theory, research methods, culture, socialization, crime and deviance, social interaction, social structure, groups, social class, race, gender, and sexual orientation.

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 0012

3.0 hours, 0.5 course.

For students registered in the Preliminary Year program only.

(Brescia)

Sociology 0011A/B: Understanding Society: Social Institutions and Social Change

This course explores different social institutions and the dynamics of social change. Topics include the sociological perspective and research techniques, families, education, religion, health, mass media, aging, the economy and work, population, collective behaviour, and urbanization.

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 0012

3.0 hours, 0.5 course.

For students registered in the Preliminary Year program only.

(Brescia)

DAP UPDATE: MINOR CHANGES

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following courses be revised.

Visual Arts History 4485E - ~~Curatorial Practice: Special Projects~~ Museum and Curatorial Practicum

...

Visual Arts History 4490A/B - Internship in the Visual Arts

Third or fourth year honors students with a cumulative average in the Department of at least **75%** ~~80%~~ may elect to do an internship within an approved art institution or related industry as a course from the 4000 series. Students successfully competing for an internship will arrange individual programs with **the Visual Arts Undergraduate Chair** ~~supervising faculty~~.

Prerequisite(s): Permission of the Department.

0.5 course

Visual Arts History 4498E - Internship in the Visual Arts

Third or fourth year honors students with a cumulative average in the Department of at least **75%** ~~80%~~ may elect to do an internship within an approved art institution or related industry as a course from the 4000 series. Students successfully competing for an internship will arrange individual programs with **the Visual Arts Undergraduate Chair** ~~supervising faculty~~.

Prerequisite(s): Permission of the Department.

0.5 course

Visual Arts Studio 4485E - Curatorial Practice: Special Projects - Museum and Curatorial Practicum

...

Visual Arts Studio 4488 - Internship in the Visual Arts

Third or fourth year honors students with a cumulative average in the Department of at least 75% 80% may elect to do an internship within an approved art institution or related industry as a course from the 4000 series. Students successfully competing for an internship will arrange individual programs with the Visual Arts Undergraduate Chair supervising faculty.

Prerequisite(s): Permission of the Department.

0.5 course

Visual Arts Studio 4490A/B - Internship in the Visual Arts

Third or fourth year honors students with a cumulative average in the Department of at least 75% 80% may elect to do an internship within an approved art institution or related industry as a course from the 4000 series. Students successfully competing for an internship will arrange individual programs with the Visual Arts Undergraduate Chair supervising faculty.

Prerequisite(s): Permission of the Department.

0.5 course

FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

Effective September 1, 2015, the following courses be revised.

Health Sciences 4900E - Health Practicum I

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 4910F/G, the former Health Sciences 409E or 419a/b.

Prerequisite(s): Permission of the Faculty of Health Sciences.

1 seminar hour; 1.0 course.

Health Sciences 4910F/G - Health Practicum

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 4900E, the former Health Sciences 4910A/B, 409E or 419a/b.

Prerequisite(s): Permission of the School of Health Studies.

1 seminar hour, 0.5 course.

Health Sciences 4990F - Independent Study

...

1 seminar hour, 0.5 course.

Health Sciences 4991G - Independent Study

...

1 seminar hour, 0.5 course.

Nursing 2221A/B - Professional Practice: Families and Communities

...

444 108 clinical/praxis hours, 0.5 course. Pass/Fail.

FACULTY OF SCIENCE

*Effective **September 1, 2015**, the following course be revised.*

Earth Sciences 4462A/B - Glacial and Quaternary Geology

Course description: No change.

Prerequisite(s): 0.5 course from Earth Sciences 2260A/B, 3314A/B, Geography 2330A/B, ~~3331A/B~~, 3333A/B, 3334A/B, 3350A/B, the former **3331A/B**, 3332A/B, or permission of the Department.

2 lecture hours, 3 seminar/laboratory hours, 0.5 course.